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MEMORANDUM

TO: Ald. Ronald D. Hart, Chairman, Public Works & Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney ?—%

DATE: December 12, 2007
SUBJECT: Assessment Rates fpr PCCP and Curb & Gutter

Following are the assessments rates established for 2008 Public Hearings for 2009
construction of Portland Cement Concrete Paving and Curb & Gutter:

Residential Paving (7-Inch) 26’ Flange to Flange - $47.00/Front Foot
Residential Paving (7-Inch) 32’ Flange to Flange - $57.00/Front Foot
Commercial Paving (8-Inch) 32°F lange to Flaﬁge - $62.00/Front Foot
Industrial Paving (9-Inch) 32’ Flange to Flange - - $67.00/Front Foot
Industrial Paving (9-Inch) 44’ Flange to Flange - - $97.00/Front Foot
Industrial Paving (10-Inch) 44’ Flange to Flange - $112.00/Front Foot
New Curb & Gutter (30-Inch) 7’ Pa\}ement - $18.00/Front Foot
New Curb & Gutter (30-Inch) 8” Pavement - $19.00/Front Foot
New Curb & Gutter (30-Inch) 9” Pavement - $20.00/Front Foot
New Curb & Gutter (30-Inch) 10” Pavement - $21.00/Front Foot
Sewer & Water Services - $8,500.00/Each
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